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BELL ACCEPTED BY HISTORICAL SCCIETY PRESIDENT
Mrs. James Wharry And CNR's Keith Hunt Examine It

Historical Sociely Given
Steam Locomotive Bell
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FLAG-BLESSING CEREMONY HELD AT ST. PETER'S AUDITORIUM
Left To Right: Frank Casey, The Rev. T. B. Coughlan, Joseph Gabhriel

HUNTER STREET AT START OF CENTURY—Hunter Street, north side,
west from Water Street has not changed a great deal in more than 60
years. The Post Office at the corner has heen replaced by a new govern-
ment building and the Crown Hotel on the northeast corner is now an
office building with apartments on the second and third floors. On top of
the Post Office was the bhell which for many years was manually operated.
Immediately west of the Post Office is Ernie Best's hardware store, which
was taken over in 1905 by his brother Ray and William Campbell, when
Mr. Best entered National YMCA work. It has remained to the present
under the name of Campbell and Best. Next door was the real estate
office of J. T. 0'Connell and occupied jointly with the CPR Express Com-
pany for many vears. Above was the law office of Daniel 0'Connell, Next
was Roy’s Studio. badly damaged by fire January 19, 1904. and on the
small awning is the name Green, helieved to be Green’s Studio. The other
awning carries the name of W. H. Greatrex's Drug Store. On the corner
and not shown in the picture was MacDonald’s Drug Store, later owned
by W. J. Kent for many years.
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